
From: "Shen, Stream" <Stream.Shen@ottawa.ca>
Date: August 16, 2019 at 11:13:56 AM GMT-4
To: "Shen, Stream" <Stream.Shen@ottawa.ca>
Subject: Community Heads-up 2175 Carling (485 Ancaster) Zoning By-law Amendment

Morning Everyone,
 
This is a Community heads-up that we received the resubmission package for 2175 Carling 
(485 Ancaster) Zoning By-law Amendment application. Given the significant change in scope, 
from 12 to 22 storeys, I am going to be sending out a new public circulation (mail out and 
signage). The full circulation will be available next week.  
Site Location 

2175 Carling Avenue (formerly known as 485 Ancaster Avenue). The main address was 
changed at the request of the community association. This is still the same property (485 
Ancaster) from the 2018 application.
Applicant’s Proposal 

The City of Ottawa has received a resubmission for a Zoning By-law Amendment application to 
permit the development of two mixed-use apartment buildings with heights of 4 and 22 storeys.
Proposal Details 

The property has an area of 0.6 hectares and is an irregular “L” shaped lot with frontage on 
Carling, Woodroffe and Ancaster Avenue. The property is located at the northwest corner of 
Woodroffe Avenue and Carling Avenue and currently contains five low-rise commercial 
buildings. The site is surrounded by low-rise residential dwellings to the north and west, 
Carlingwood Shopping Centre to the east, and a variety of commercial uses along Carling 
Avenue.
The applicant is proposing to demolish the existing buildings and build two mixed-use apartment 
buildings with commercial uses on the ground floor and residential above. The two buildings will 
be connected on the ground floor level and contains a total of 290 residential units and 1,023 
square metres of commercial area.
·        “Building A” will be 4-storeys in height and situated in the northerly half of the site fronting 
Woodroffe Avenue. 
·        “Building B” will be 22-storeys in height and situated in the southerly half of the site, 
fronting on both Carling and Woodroffe Avenue. 
The site will contain 17 surface parking spaces, two-level of underground parking garage with 
212 spaces and 149 bicycle parking spaces. Vehicle access are proposed from Woodroffe 
Avenue and Ancaster Avenue. Road modification on Ancaster will be required to accommodate 
the proposed access. Through this project, the applicant is also proposing a new 464 square 
metre park along Ancaster Avenue to be dedicated to the City.
Proposed Zoning By-law Amendment 

The land is currently zoned Arterial Mainstreet Zone, Subzone 10 (AM10) and designated 
Arterial Mainstreet in the City’s Official Plan. The AM10 zoning seeks to accommodate a broad 
range of uses including retail, service commercial and residential uses in mixed-use buildings in 
area designated Arterial Mainstreet in the Official Plan. The zoning also impose development 
standards that will promote intensification while ensuring that they are compatible with the 

mailto:Stream.Shen@ottawa.ca
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surrounding uses. To proceed with the proposed development, the applicant needs to amend 
the zoning to allow for:
·        An increase in maximum building height from 30 metres to 68 metres (Building B). 
·        An increase in maximum building height for a portion of the 4-storey building from 11 
metres to 14 metres (Building A). 
·        A decrease in minimum rear yard setback (from the northerly property line) for a portion of 
the 4-storey building from 7.5 metres to 4.5 metres (Building A). 
·        A decrease in parking lot landscape buffer from 1.5 metres to 1 metre. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Stream Shen MCIP RPP
Planner II | Urbaniste II
Development Review | Examen des projets d'aménagement
 
110 Laurier Avenue West, 4th Floor
Ottawa, ON K1P 1J1
613.580.2424 ext. 24488
stream.shen@ottawa.ca
 
 
'
This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of 
this e-mail or the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. 
Thank you.
Le présent courriel a été expédié par le système de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute 
distribution, utilisation ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par 
une personne autre que son destinataire prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre 
collaboration.
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ZONING

5,816.14 sq. m.
 (62,604) sq. ft.SITE AREA

PROJECT INFORMATION

AM10

290

UNIT STATISTICS

TOTAL

2 BEDROOM UNIT

 Zoning By-Law 2008-250

104

COMMERCIAL RETAIL - 4 storey

PROJECT STATISTICS
BUILDING HEIGHT

22 STOREY -  68.0 M

GROSS BUILDING - AREAS (4 STOREY BLDG.)

TOTAL AREA
4,997.8 sq. m.
(53,796) sq. ft.

PARKING LEVELS (2 LEVELS U/G)

GROUND FLOOR
749.8 sq. m.

(8,071) sq. ft.

1,317.8 sq. m.
(14,185) sq. ft.4th FLOOR

(CITY OF OTTAWA'S DEFINITION)

STUDIO UNIT 13

BUILDING HEIGHT - VARIES 15 M, 20 M, 30 M

250.6 sq. m.
(2,697) sq. ft.

N/A

2,930.2 sq. m.
(31,540) sq. ft.2nd to 3rd FLOOR  2 x 1,465.1 sq. m.

2 x  (15,770) sq. ft.

139

28

167

CAR PARKING

REQUIRED by ZONING BY-LAW

RESIDENCE

VISITOR

- 0.5 PER UNIT (290 UNITS)

TOTAL

145

PROVIDED

BICYCLE  PARKING
REQUIRED

RESIDENCE - 0.5 PER UNIT (290 UNITS)

- 0.1 PER DWELLING UNIT

0- 0 UNDER 500 sq.m.PER UNIT

4COMMERCIAL RETAIL - 1.0 PER 250m² OF G.F.A.

COMMERCIAL RETAIL

99INDOOR ON  GROUND FLOOR

149TOTAL

(RETAIL FOOD, BANK & CONVENIENCE STORE)

149TOTAL

10EXTERIOR

LOT COVERAGE

PROVIDED

212

229

2 LEVEL UNDER GROUND PARKING

TOTAL

SURFACE 17

4 STOREY -  14.0 M

40INDOOR ON  P1 & P2 PARKING LEVELS

GROSS BUILDING - AREAS (23 STOREY BLDG.)

TOTAL AREA
14,072.0 sq. m.
(151,470) sq. ft.

PARKING LEVELS (2 LEVELS U/G)

GROUND FLOOR
778.3 sq. m.

(8,378) sq. ft.

823.3 sq. m.
(8,862) sq. ft.4th FLOOR

(CITY OF OTTAWA'S DEFINITION)

10,210.4 sq. m.
(109,904) sq. ft.

17 x 638.15 sq. m.
17 x (6,869) sq. ft.5th to 21st FLOOR

N/A

MECHANICAL / AMENITY FLOOR N/A

1,708.7 sq. m.
(18,392) sq. ft.2nd & 3th FLOOR 2 x 854.3 sq. m.

2 x  (9,196) sq. ft.

421.7 sq. m.
(4,539) sq. ft.22th FLOOR

NORTH BLDG.
SOUTH BLDG. 

COMMERCIAL RETAIL - 22 storey
778.3 sq. m.

(8,378) sq. ft.

AMENITY AREA 1,740 sq. m.6 m² PER UNIT

TOTAL = 2,769.1 sq. m.

23rd FLOOR COMMUNAL AMENITY ROOM 231.6 sq. m.

AMENITY AREA

PRIVATE BALCONIES 1,001.1 sq. m.

EXTERIOR COMMUNAL AT GRADE 354.3 sq. m.

REQUIRED COMMUNAL @ 50% = 870.0 sq. m.

REQUIRED - 6.0M² PER UNIT (290) = 1,740.0 sq. m.

TOTAL AREA 1,022.6 sq. m.
(11,007) sq. ft.

2 BEDROOM + DEN UNIT 5

100.0%TOTAL =

11.9%DRIVING / PARKING SURFACE =

8.9%PROPOSED PARK AREA =

49.2%BUILDING FOOTPRINT =

5,816.14 sq. m.

690.6 sq. m.

2,866.2 sq. m.

 62,604 sq. ft.

7,434 sq. ft.

30,851 sq. ft.

22.0%LANDSCAPE OPEN SPACE = 1,277.2 sq. m.
13,748 sq. ft.

518.3 sq. m.
5,579 sq. ft.

PRIVATE ROOF DECKS 553.9 sq. m.

1st FLOOR COMMUNAL AMENITY ROOM 340.2 sq. m.

1 BEDROOM + DEN UNIT 33

1 BEDROOM UNIT 135

(AFTER 12 UNITS)

(AFTER 12 UNITS)

8.0%PARK LAND = 463.8 sq. m.
4,992 sq. ft.

PRIVATE AT GRADE 288.0 sq. m.

TOTAL COMMUNAL = 926.0 sq. m.

485  ANCASTER AVE
O N T A R I OO T T A W A

SHEET #

PROJ. #   1714

SITE PLAN
SP-1
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SCALE: 1: 400
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